
Mark Saccoccio  
Town Clerk  

  01525 631920 
      info@leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk 

 www.leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk 

 

 

 
Council Chamber, The White House, Hockliffe Street, Leighton Buzzard, Beds, LU7 1HD 

11 October 2019 
 
To:  Members of the Community Safety Sub Committee (Councillors T Morris, 
A Dodwell, J D'Este-Hoare, F Kharawala, R Berry, J Silverstone, V Harvey, R Goodchild 
and S Owen) 
(Copies to all Town Councillors for information) 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING 

 
You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of Community Safety Sub Committee 
to be held on Monday, 21 October 2019 commencing at 7.30 pm in the Council 
Chamber, The White House, Hockliffe Street, Leighton 
Buzzard, Beds, LU7 1HD.  

 
M Saccoccio  
Town Clerk 

AGENDA 
 
1.   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 

 Schedule 12 of the Local Government Act 1972 requires a record be kept of the 
Members present and that this record form part of the minutes of the meeting. 
Members who cannot attend a meeting should tender apologies to the Town 
Clerk. 
 

2.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 

 (i) Under the Localism Act 2011 (sections 26-37 and Schedule 4) and in 
accordance with the Council’s Code of Conduct, Members are required 
to declare any interests which are not currently entered in the Member’s 
Register of Interests or if he/she has not notified the Monitoring Officer of 
it.  

 
(ii) Should any Member have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in an item on 

the agenda, the Member may not participate in consideration of that item 
unless a Dispensation has first been requested (in writing) and granted 
by the Council (see Dispensation Procedure). 

 

3.   QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC  

 

 To receive questions and statements from members of the public in respect of 
any item of business included in the agenda, as provided for in Standing Order 
No.s 3(f) and 3(g). 

THIS MEETING MAY 
BE RECORDED * 

Public Document Pack

mailto:info@leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk
http://www.leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk/


COMMUNITY SAFETY SUB COMMITTEE Monday, 21 October 2019 
 

 

 

 

4.   MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING (Pages 1 - 4) 

 

 To receive and approve as a correct record the minutes of the Community 
Safety Sub-Committee meeting held on 15 July 2019 (attached).  
 

5.   HOMELESS SERVICE UPDATE  

 

 (a) By invitation, Charlotte Gurney of Central Bedfordshire Council and Paul 
Latimer of the Leighton-Linslade Homeless service will attend the 
meeting to provide information regarding services and pathways 
available to those in need. 
 

(b) To consider ways in which the Town Council might support this work 
 

6.   OPERATION DODFORD (Pages 5 - 18) 

 

 (a) To receive an update report from Bedfordshire Police inn respect of 
Operation Dodford, crime and antisocial behaviour (to follow). 

(b) To receive and consider a report regarding use of Operation Dodford 
underspend for a community based initiative (attached). 

 

7.   CCTV & REDEPLOYABLE CAMERAS  

 

 To receive the CCTV monitoring reports from Central Bedfordshire Council for 
July – September 2019 (to follow). 
 

8.   'WATCH' SCHEME UPDATES  

 

 (a) To receive a verbal update in respect of the ‘Watch’ schemes within the 
Parish. 

(b) To consider purchasing Speed Watch signs for the ten main entry roads 
to the parish at a cost of £549.60 plus VAT (includes installation). 

 

9.   EXCLUSION TO THE PUBLIC  

 

 The Sub-Committee may consider it appropriate to consider the following 
resolution should they consider that any discussion would be prejudicial to the 
public interests: that, under the Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 
1960, the public be excluded on the grounds of the confidential nature of the 
business about to be transacted which involves the likely disclosure of exempt 
information. The public and press to withdraw from the meeting during 
consideration of detailed discussion regarding:  Operational Policing (if 
applicable) 
 

10.   OPERATIONAL POLICING  

 



COMMUNITY SAFETY SUB COMMITTEE Monday, 21 October 2019 
 

 

 

* Phones and other equipment may be used to film, audio record, tweet or blog from this meeting by an individual Council member, 
officer or member of the public.  No part of the meeting room is exempt from public filming unless the meeting resolves to go into 
exempt session.  The use of images or recordings arising from this is not within the Council’s control. 



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 

LEIGHTON-LINSLADE TOWN COUNCIL 
 

COMMUNITY SAFETY SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

MONDAY 15 JULY 2019 AT 1930 HOURS 
 

Present    : Councillors   A Dodwell 
  J D’Este-Hoare 
  F Kharawala 
  J Silverstone 
  R Goodchild 
  S Owen 
                          K Cursons (substituting for R Berry) 
  T Morris (Chair) 
   

 
                      Also in attendance:      M Saccocio, Town Clerk 
  S Sandiford (Head of Democratic & Central  
  Services) 
  M Jahn, Committee Officer 
  Inspector C Gurr (Bedfordshire Police) 
  Sergeant L Mitchell (Bedfordshire Police)  
  
            Members of the Public: 2 

 
01/CS APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR 
  

  It was proposed and seconded that Councillor T Morris be appointed Chair of 
the Committee for 2019-2020. There were no further nominations. 

 
RESOLVED to appoint Councillor T Morris Chair of the Committee for the 
municipal year 2019-2020.   

 
02/CS APPOINTMENT OF VICE CHAIR 
 

It was proposed and seconded that Councillor F Kharawala be appointed Vice 
Chair of the Committee for 2019-2020. There were no further nominations. 
 
RESOLVED to appoint Councillor F Kharawala Vice Chair of the 
Committee for the municipal year 2019-2020.   

 
03/CS APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

Apologies for absence had been received from Councillor V Harvey and 
Councillor R Berry (substituted by Councillor K Cursons). 
 

04/CS DECLARATION OF INTERESTS 
 
Members were asked to declare any interests, including the nature of those 
interests, which they had in any of the items under consideration at this meeting.   

 
No further declarations were made and no dispensations had been requested.  
 

05/CS QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC 

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



Community Safety Sub-Committee 15 JULY 2019    
                                                                                                                                                                            
 

Page 2 

 
 A representative from the Friends of Leighton-Linslade in Bloom spoke of their 
concerns over anti-social behaviour and vandalism at Linslade Recreation Park, 
causing damage to the Community Garden.  The problem was usually around 
the bench area, with damage to plants and rubbish being left, resulting in 
frustration and  cost to replace the plants.  It was hoped the Town Council could 
offer support in collaboration with St Barnabas Church in relation to use of CCTV.  
The police were aware of the anti-social behaviour problems in the area and had 
increased patrols but would be happy to meet with volunteers to discuss further.  

 
06/CS MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING  

 
The Sub-Committee received the draft minutes of the Community Safety Sub-
Committee meeting held on 1 April 2019.  
 
RESOLVED that the minutes of the Community Safety Sub-Committee 
meeting held on 1 April 2019 be approved as a correct record and signed 
accordingly. 

 
07/CS OPERATION DODFORD  
 

The Sub-Committee had received a written report regarding crime and antisocial 
behaviour in advance of the meeting and a verbal summary was given by Sgt L 
Mitchell of Bedfordshire Police regarding activity undertaken in respect of 
Operation Dodford and incidents of note for April, May and June 2019. 
 
It was noted that a rise in street robberies had occurred which were mainly 
teenage youths stealing pushbikes from other young people.  Work was being 
carried out with the youths and their families to try and stop these robberies and 
anti-social behaviours by visiting the parents to alert them to any problems and 
issuing an unofficial Unacceptable Behaviour Contract.  If the offences then 
continued an official Community Protection Notice would be issued to the 
parents. 
 
The Sub-Committee thanked PS Liam Mitchell and Inspector Gurr for providing 
an update and their continuing hard work in the town. 
 
RESOLVED to note the report. 
 

08/CS CCTV & RE-DEPLOYABLE CAMERAS 
 

The Sub-Committee received a report of recorded CCTV incidents in Leighton 
Buzzard during March 2019, April and May 2019. 
 
It was noted that Central Bedfordshire Council were looking for new premises 
for their CCTV control room and once this had been secured newer digital CCTV 
equipment would be purchased.  A question was raised regarding whether 
Central Bedfordshire Council had been chased regularly to provide updates to 
the Sub-Committee on the progress of this process.   
 
The Sub-Committee were advised that the recruitment of Community Safety 

Page 2



Community Safety Sub-Committee 15 JULY 2019    
                                                                                                                                                                            
 

Page 3 

Officers by Central Bedfordshire Council was about to start and they would have 
almost identical powers as the PCSOs. 
 
RESOLVED to note the report. 

 
 09/CS WATCH SCHEME UPDATES 

 
 The Sub-Committee was informed that Shop Watch needed to promote and 
recruit to their scheme to maintain membership levels. 
 
 No other updates were given. 
 
RESOLVED to note the information. 
 

10/CS         COMMUNITY EMERGENCY PLAN 
 
The Sub-Committee were informed the Community Emergency Plan for 
Leighton-Linslade had progressed and an initial plan had been drafted. A small 
working party was now needed to add further detail to the plan, which would 
then be recommended to Council for endorsement.  
 
RESOLVED to note the information. 
 

  11/CS         EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC 
 

RESOLVED that, under the Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 
1960, the public be excluded on the grounds of the confidential nature of 
the business about to be transacted which involves the likely disclosure 
of exempt information.  The public and press to withdraw from the meeting 
during consideration of detailed discussion regarding: Operational 
Policing (if applicable).   

 No matters for discussion. 

 

The meeting closed at 2037 hours. 

 

I HEREBY CONFIRM THAT THE FOREGOING IS A TRUE AND ACCURATE RECORD 
OF THE MEETING HELD ON 15 JULY 2019. 

 

 

 

 

Chair 21 OCTOBER 2019  

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



RESTRICTED 

 RESTRICTED 
 

 
Page 1 of 7 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  Report July - September 2019 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Author PS 5844 Liam Mitchell 
 

 

 

 

 

 

No part of this report should be disseminated or copied external to Bedfordshire Police without the prior approval of report owner.  This 
cover sheet should not be detached from the report to which it refers. 
  

Page 5

Agenda Item 6



RESTRICTED 

 RESTRICTED 
 

 
Page 2 of 7 

 

Crime and Anti-social behaviour (ASB) Leighton Buzzard & Linslade 
 
Bedfordshire Police implemented a new crime recording and case management system on 23rd May 2018.  New 

processes associated with this system have led to some data quality issues, principally because of differences in the way 

that information is captured.  The Force is actively working to implement improvement actions which we envisage will 

improve the quality of our data over time. Therefore the recorded crime data for May 2018 onwards cannot be verified 

by the Force and there are potentially significant issues with the accuracy of recorded crime data during this period. This 

should be taken into account when attempting to draw any conclusions around the profile for recorded crime over time. 

 

 
 
 
   

 
 

 

 
 
 
 

Page 6



RESTRICTED 

 RESTRICTED 
 

 
Page 3 of 7 

 

 

 
 

 
 
Anti-social behaviour April to June 2019 
 
 
Total reports 153 (-86 on same period 2018) 
 

 
 
 
 

Page 7



RESTRICTED 

 RESTRICTED 
 

 
Page 4 of 7 

 

Highest ASB demand locations: 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ASB long-term trend  
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 8



RESTRICTED 

 RESTRICTED 
 

 
Page 5 of 7 

 

 

 
 
Current tasking is weekly market day patrols on Tuesday and Saturdays (single officer or PCSO 09:00 – 13:00 
and 12:00-16:00 / 13:00 – 17:00 alternate weeks), to disrupt and detect anti-social behaviour. 
 
Market day patrol intention 
 
• Provide high visibility policing in the town centre and Market. 
 
• Patrol the shops. 
 
• Make licensed premises checks in the town centre. 
 
• Monitor the taxi ranks, and deal with any offences. 
 
• To seize alcohol and cigarettes from minors and alcohol in designated areas. 
 
• Stop check younger children and enquire as to truancy. 
 
• To ensure that the shoppers who come to the town centre and shop keepers and their staff feel safe 

whilst going about their business whilst deterring shoplifting in the retail establishments. 
 
• To deter and move on street drinkers within the town centre area. 
 
•          To challenge and document antisocial behaviour and parking. 
 
•          To visit and patrol Parsons Rec & Pages Park to deter/ detect antisocial behaviour. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Total hours worked and outcomes 
 
 

Dodford Results 

Page 9



RESTRICTED 

 RESTRICTED 
 

 
Page 6 of 7 

 

 

Month Hours 
worked  

Footbeat 
(hours) 

Incidents Attended / of note People 
stopped 

Vehicles 
Stopped 

Arrests  

July 
2019 

52 
 
 

50.5 13th – Carnival presence supported. CCTV of thefts 
viewed in two shops. Offenders identified and 
investigations updated. 
Dealt with complaint of homeless person using 
alleyway to defecate (resulting in the issue of a 
CPNW). 
Supported traffic wardens in moving-on vehicles 
ticketed parking on double yellow lines North Street. 
16th – criminal behaviour order (CBO) breach 
statement submitted in relation to individual banned 
from town centre seen walking down high street. 
20th - male stopped inhaling lighter fluid and can 
seized. Shop that sold identified and advised not to 
sell to this person. 
Taxis moved on from outside of ranks Lake Street. 
Youths moved on from cycling in Waterborne Walk 
and multi-storey car park. 
30th – three known shoplifters followed out of town. 
CBO breach statement submitted (presence in town 
centre). 
 

21 1 - 

August 
 2019 

55 52.5 13th – alcohol seized from street drinker (CBO breach 
evidence provided). 
Several cars sent back that drove past barriers on 
High Street. 
7 taxis moved-on from Lake Street. 
Youths and cyclists moved-on from Waterborne Walk 
and the multi-storey car park. 
17th – Two vehicles moved from parking illegally 
North Street. Registered owners sent warning letters. 
Known shoplifter followed out of town. 
20th – Two suspected shoplifters stopped and 
followed out of shop and then town centre. 
Alcohol suspected to be used for street drinking 
seized from three individuals and disposed. 
24th – suspected shoplifter stopped and checked, 
found to be in order. 
27th – 4 suspected shoplifters followed out of town 
centre. 
Further CBO breach evidence obtained (with CBC to 
progress court date). 
 

7 15 - 

September 
2019 

52 49.5 10th – 7 vehicles and taxis moved on from double 
yellow lines Lake Street and North Street. 
Issues with individual aggressively demanding 
refunds in a shop. CCTV reviewed and offender 
identified (community protection notice warning 
being drafted). 
17th – vehicle moved blocking market stalls & ticket 
issued by traffic warden. 
Person suspected wanted in relation to a robbery 
sighted and chased out of town (made good escape, 
arrested later that evening). 
21st – suspected child shoplifters intercepted and 
moved out of town. 
Suspected adult shoplifter stopped and moved out of 
town. 
Suspected stolen items found behind shops and 
recovered to stores believed to have been taken 
from. 
CCTV reviewed of theft from shop and offender 
identified, investigation updated. 
28th – group of suspected teenage shoplifters 
deterred from shop and monitored leaving town. 
Known shoplifter stopped and left town. 

12 8 - 

 
 
 

Page 10



RESTRICTED 

 RESTRICTED 
 

 
Page 7 of 7 

 

 

Additional information 
 
Park patrols added from May – no reported issued. 
 
 

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



 
 
 
 
Community Safety Sub-Committee     

 
Date:    21st October 2019 
 
Title: Operation Dodford Underspend   
 
Purposes of the Report: To seek Member Endorsement in 

respects of the use of any Operation 
Dodford underspend for the purposes of 
providing a community-based initiative 
that will help address the fear of crime.    

 
Contact Officer: Mark Saccoccio, Town Clerk   
  
 

 

Corporate Objective/s  To promote and develop a vibrant town 
through partnership working and 
initiatives including management of the 
street market, provision of town and 
community promotions, town centre 
enhancements, tourism and practical 
support for local businesses. 

Implications:   

Financial √ The adoption of a 5 Year Plan has financial 
implications as new projects may well have a 
capital as well as staffing cost implications  

Human Resources  It is likely that as the parish expands together 
with the devolution of more services down to 
the town council, this will have human 
resource implications 

Operational/Service 
delivery 

√ For the reasons set out above,  

Procedural/Legal √ Public engagement legitimises and add 
greater weight to the 5 Year Plan 

 
1. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

Should members be minded: 
 
1.1 To seek Member endorsement to the use of Operation Dodford 

underspend to provide a community-based initiative in order to help 
combat the fear of crime within the Parish.  
 

Page 13



 
  
1.2 To seek Member endorsement that further scoping work be carried out 

into the merits or otherwise of the Street Wise project that will be subject 
to future approval.   
 

    
 
2. PURPOSE 

 
2.1 As Members are minded, the Town Council financially supports additional 

policing within the Parish by way of the Operation Dodford Agreement it has 
with Bedfordshire Police. The present annual budget for additional policing 
stands at £40,000. For this, the Town Council can request that policing resource 
is provided for events and activities which wouldn’t otherwise receive police 
presence. Examples include the twice weekly market, community events as 
well as targeted patrols. Whilst Bedfordshire Police will make every reasonable 
endeavour to provide police presence in accordance with the Agreement, 
Members are minded that the scheme is voluntary to police officers and only 
available to those who are not on duty.  

 
2.2 Based on invoicing to date and mindful of likely policing activity for the 

remainder of the financial year, it is highly unlikely that the Operation Dodford 
Budget will be spent in its entirety. To date (August invoice), £6,872.38 of 
Dodford monies have so far been committed meaning that there presently is a 
£33,127.62 underspend. With the Christmas weekend representing the most 
significant policing activity, it is anticipated that underspend come the end of 
the financial year would be approximately 40% of the total Dodford budget. As 
a council, any likely underspend could be carried forward or moved into general 
reserves. Whilst both activities are legitimate, this does little to help combat the 
fear of crime within the Parish.       
 

2.3 From the discussions held with the police and youth offending service, there is 
one project the Town Council could support in the common interests of 
residents. Founded in 2016, Streetwise Group (see attached) is a community 
interests’ company whose objective is to improve the lives of all young people 
in London. Since its inception, its work has extended beyond the capital to 
include Bedford Borough Council. The project itself involves the repair and 
recycle of bicycles that have been donated via local councils and recycling 
centres, Network Rail and the police themselves. The 50-week programme will 
engage with young people by providing access to skills and opportunities that 
may not have been available to them elsewhere. How this would work in 
practice remains the subject of further engagement with in-house as well as 
external colleagues. Should Members be minded to support the project, the 
Town Council would seek the opinion of Bedford Borough Council in terms of 
outcomes from the project.  
 
End 
 

Page 14



 

Streetwise Group CIC 
 www.streetwisegroup.org.uk Tel: 07470 484 807 

 

About Us.  

Streetwise Group was founded in 2016 as a response to the challenging issues that confront 

young people.  

We decided that a new approach needed to be taken one that would inspire young people 

to achieve great things with their lives.  

To do this we use three methods which are  

1. Engagement 

2. Empowerment  

3. Education  

Engagement  

We believe that young people have an important role in creating a positive future for 

themselves so we aim to include them on the decision-making process that will have an 

impact on their futures.  

We also invite young people to come up with new and innovative ideas that can have a 

positive impact on their own lives and their communities.  

Empowerment.  

We aim to empower the young people by giving them the tools needed to navigate through 

life in a positive and productive way and to become a success in any goals they may set 

themselves.  

Education.  

Many of the young people we work with are not in education, employment or training we 

aim to change that and provide various training courses that will enable them to become 

more employable or progress into further education.  

 

 

 

 

 

Page 15

http://www.streetwisegroup.org.uk/


 

Streetwise Group CIC 
 www.streetwisegroup.org.uk Tel: 07470 484 807 

 

Our Partners  

Currently we work in partnerships with many of London’s Local authorities including.  

• Brent Council 

• Barnet Council 

• Bexley Council 

• Brent Council  

• Camden Council 

• Royal Borough of Greenwich  

• Newham Council 

• Redbridge Council  

• Hounslow Council 

• Westminster Council  

• Hammersmith and Fulham Council  

• Islington Council  

• Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea 

• Bedford Council  

 

Our Mission  

Streetwise Group is a community Interest company that is on a mission to improve the lives 

of all the young people in London.  

We do this by inspiring and Challenging them to become the very best that they can be by 

providing the opportunities and Support to be able to achieve this.  

Last year we worked in partnership with many of London’s Youth Offending Teams and other 

youth organisations in proving training and support to many hard to reach young people.   

Our work gives young people access to opportunities that may not have been available to 

them elsewhere. This enables them to gain skills that will give them greater chances of 

employment or going onto further education.  

Our Vision Is that all the young people of London can grow up without fear and the ability to 

express themselves and be able to navigate a successful career and be a positive role model 

for their communities.  

Page 16

http://www.streetwisegroup.org.uk/


 

Streetwise Group CIC 
 www.streetwisegroup.org.uk Tel: 07470 484 807 

Our Mission to inspire confidence in young people and to challenge them to become the very 

best they can be.  

 

 

Project.  

Our Bicycle recycling project is unique to Streetwise Group and is very popular with The Youth 

Offending Teams that we work in partnership with.  

The young people who take part will work to repair and recycle bicycles that have been 

donated via local councils recycling centres, Network Rail, Met Police or British Transport 

Police.  

Once the bicycles have been repaired, they are then either donated to local charities or given 

back into the community,  

 

Training and Qualifications 

 

Streetwise group is an accredited AQA unit Awards Centre and we offer various AQA unit 

awards to all the young people who take part in our Bicycle Program. The Qualifications cover 

a range of Bicycle Mechanics and Professional Development all units are relevant to either 

finding either employment in Bicycles Mechanics or going into further education and we have 

had great success in young people who have been in our program and gone on to achieve 

both.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 17

http://www.streetwisegroup.org.uk/


 

Streetwise Group CIC 
 www.streetwisegroup.org.uk Tel: 07470 484 807 

 

 

 

 

Costing and Staffing. 

 

Staffing 

Streetwise group will supply two sessional workers for the bike project who will be 

responsible for running the entire project on behalf of the YOS. This will include supplying a 

Detailed report of how the young people did on each session and running and marking the 

sessions for the AQA awards. Both sessional workers are also qualified Bicycle Mechanics and 

Tutors.  

 

Costs  

This is an example of the costs 50-weeks (12 Month) Project. This is the total cost which will 

include Two Sessional Workers supplied by Streetwise Group, All the Bicycles required to run 

the sessions and the costs incurred for registering young people onto the AQA unit award 

scheme and supplying AQA certification.  

50 Weeks (12 Months) 
 

 

Essential Parts and Spares 300 
Cost of running the program for 50 weeks based on a weekly 2-hour session  8500 

 
 

Total 

 
 

£8800 

 

 

 

Page 18

http://www.streetwisegroup.org.uk/

	Agenda
	4 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING
	6 OPERATION DODFORD
	Operation Dodford possible project
	Bike Project YOS for CBC


